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Bristol Town Administrator

From: Merchant, Kris <kmerchant@corp.wcvt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: New phones for less!

Hi Valerie. 
 
Polycom has a new rebate program that allows the trade in of old phones.  
You have had your phones for quite some time and I thought it might be time for an upgrade. 
 
I’ve put together a proposal and it can be found at this link: 
 
https://wcvt.qwilr.com/Town‐of‐Bristol‐ZMqZkf2TBLcs 
 
Your monthly bill would actually be about $15 less per month, PLUS the Polycom rebate would pay for the setup and 
configuration of the new phones. 
 
If you sign a 5 year agreement, we can make that all happen. 
 
We also have a 3 year option as well. This would cost you an additional $144 per year. It’s virtually a wash. 
 
Would you be interested in pursuing this. 
 
I think it’s a great chance to get into newer phones for virtually nothing. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Mr. Kris D. Merchant 
Sales Manager 
Waitsfield and Champlain Valley Telecom 
Green Mountain Access 
Toll Free: 888‐866‐8554 
Local: 496‐8554 
Fax: 329‐8554 
E‐Mail: kmerchant@corp.wcvt.com 
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